
February 23; 1953

Dr. M. ud. Rhoades

Botany
University of Illinois
Urbana, Diincis

Dear Marcus:

. When we got back home, I checked immediately and found that we
had avt previcusly received the two pappkats (from Heterosis and J. Her.,
resp.)which are the subject of 4 small wager. In fack, I was surprised
to find that T had not recently received any papers from you at all.
In liew of paygent, please accept my thancs for the reprints you hava
provided for me, and my reyuest to be put ca your regular mailing list
if you have one. Attached 4s a list of all your reprints I do have.
(I have been abls to iaanage with Erink's, but it would be a great cone
venience to have may own set).

Aid, Rhoades:

1933 awer. Naturalist 67:1-~4(7)

1942 Genetics 273395 I believe I do have 3 full sat from
1942 PNAS 28:433 Laughhan and Drew Schwartz.
1938 Genetics 23:377 ,
1941 CSH SQB 9:138
1945 3:92

+ 2 most recent, mantioned above (I have these home).
It was a pleasure to 3se you again soon; we hope to repaat it in

about 2 months,

Sinsarely,

Josima Lederberg


